
 
 

BID #2024-026  
Portable Restroom Rental Service 

Addendum 1 

Issued 4/26/2024 
 
Lake Metroparks received the following questions regarding BID 2024-026, here 

are the responses to those questions issued as an addendum.  

 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on page 7 Attachment “A” of 

your bid submission. 
 

Q : How to price the cost/unit/month and total Monthly cost when there are 2 service frequencies, IE 
Arcola Creek – 2x weekly for 6 months, 1x for the other 6. 
 
A: Please provide both prices with a dividing line in between. Example:  

Arcola 
Creek 

941 Dock 
Road 
Madison 
Twp., Ohio 
44057 

1 Handicap 
Accessible with 
Hand Sanitizer 

Twice/Week May 1st -
Oct 31st  
 
Once Weekly Remainder 
of the Year 

$$$ 
 

 
$$$ 

$$$ 
 

 
$$$ 

 
Q: Halloween and Christmas sections – how many services do you estimate needing while the units are 
onsite for weeks at a time? Should we plan 1x weekly like an open rental? 

 
A: Special Event units Halloween/ Christmas are to be serviced one time weekly.  
 
Q: Grey water tanks on the Events portion – are these Our tanks, or yours that just need pumping? And 
size – standard is 250 gallons? 

 
A: We do not own these units; we are looking to rent them. Yes, these are standard size units.  
 
Q: Bid Bonding / Surety’s. Legal notice and page 1 states bids in excess of $50K need the surety of 5% but 

then 1st section of Instruction to bidder. Each Bid shall be accompanied by a “Bid Bond” executed by a 
surety company. That section doesn’t reference a bid amount threshold. Shall the Legal notice 
prevail – only bonding if over $50K?  
 
A: A bid bond is needed if the total cost of the bid is over $50,000 (this includes all monthly rentals 
and special event rentals, i.e. the total of all payments to be made to the vendor in the calendar 
year).  
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